From: Susan McIntyre

To: Braddock, Kenneth

Subject: Re: Request for Earmarked Appropriation Funds Distribution
Date: Monday, December 9, 2024 2:54:01 PM

Attachments: Greenwood County EMS Complex.pdf

Attached please find the updated signed form as requested. Let me know if you need anything further.

Have a great afternoon.
Sincerely,

Susan Mcintyre

Assistant to County Manager
Clerk to County Council

Assistant to Legislative Delegation
864-942-8507

New Office Hours (Starting Sept. 3, 2024):
Mon-Thurs: 7:45 AM - 5:30 PM | Fri: Closed

Thank you for your continued support!

On Mon, Dec 9, 2024 at 10:34 AM Braddock, Kenneth <Kenneth.Braddock@scmd.sc.gov>
wrote:
Mr. Oliver,

| have attached a copy of the Request for Earmarked Appropriation Funds Distribution
form.

Please complete the form, save as a.pdf, electronically sign the .pdf document, and
return both the .pdf and original Excel form to me.

Ken Braddock

Chief of Staff for State Operations
South Carolina Military Department
Office of the Adjutant General

1 National Guard Road

Columbia, SC 29201-4752

(0) (803) 299-4445
(C) (803) 908-3684

kenneth.braddock@scmd.sc.gov

Find Greenwood County on social media:

NOTE: This e-mail is a public record which may be subject to disclosure pursuant to the


mailto:smcintyre@greenwoodsc.gov
mailto:Kenneth.Braddock@scmd.sc.gov
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https://www.facebook.com/pages/GREENWOOD-COUNTY-SOUTH-CAROLINA/296656564326
https://twitter.com/ScGwd

Request for Earmarked Appropriation Funds Distribution

This form is designed to collect the information required by the State of South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the Appropriations Act of 2024 and
Executive Order 2022-19. The organization designated to receive the Earmarked Appropriation funds must submit this form to the State Agency that is providing
the Earmarked Appropriation funds. The State Agency will use this form to collect information from the designated organization. The designated organization
must provide the information before the State Agency can distribute the Earmarked Appropriation funds.

Earmarked Appropriation Information

State Agency Providing the Earmarked Appropriation | Purpose
[ 8 2,000,000.00 | E240 - Adjutant General | Greenwood County - Emergency Services Complex |
Organization Information Organization Contact Information
Entity Name Greenwood County Contact Name Toby Chappell
Address 528 Monument Street Position/Title County Manager
WStatefZip Greenwood, South Carolina 29646 Telephone 864-942-8507
Website www.greenwoodcounty-sc.gov Email smcintyre@greenwoodsc.gov
Tax ID# 576000358
Entity Type County
Pla O go 0 ese d he spe
Description Budget Explanation (if needed)

Design and construct garage for Emergency Vehicles

Add backup power to the structures at the Emergency Services complex.
Repairs to main structure to include adding CAT4 resistant windows 400,000.00
Repair of parking lot 500,000.00

3 600,000.00

$

$

$
Update bathrooms $ 75,000.00

$

$

$

$

90,000.00

Roof replacement to include adding a safe entry ladder 60,000.00
Add communication equipment to the Emergency Services building 120,000.00
Replace entry doors 75,000.00

Contengency 80,000.00

Grand Total| $§ 2,000,000.00

Explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit:
Upgrading our facility is essential for ensuring that we, as public servants, are fully prepared to respond to disasters (natural and man-made) and effectively
assist the public during critical times. As disasters have become more frequent and widespread, it is vital that our county has a functional and well-equipped

workspace that supports the collaborative efforts of our public safety teams. People deserve to know that we are properly equipped to help them when disaster
strikes.

A modernized facility not only strengthens our ability to address situations here at home but also enables us to assist neighboring counties in times of crisis. By
ensuring our resources are up to date and optimized, Greenwood can be better positioned to support our communities and provide vital aid if neighboring areas
are overwhelmed by disaster. The benefits of this upgrade will have a lasting impact, enhancing our readiness and reinforcing our commitment to public safety

Organization Certifications

1. The Organization certifies that the Organization does not practice discrimination against persons by virtue of race, creed, color or national origin.

2. The Organization certifies that it will provide quarterly spending reports to the State Agency providing the Earmarked Appropriation funds listed above.

3. The Organization certifies that it will provide an accounting at the end of the fiscal year to the State Agency providing the Earmarked Appropriation funds listed
above.

4. The Organlzatl ertlfles that it will allow the State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the Earmarked Appropriation funds.

17—
| County Manager |

Organization Signature Title
| | 127727 ]
Printed Name 7 Date

Certifications of State Agency Providing Contribution

1. The State Agency certifies that the planned expenditure aligns with the Agency's mission and/or the purpose specified in the Appropriations Act of 2024.

2. The State Agency certifies that the Organization receiving the Earmarked Appropriation funds has set forth a public purpose to be served through receipt of the
expenditure.

3. The State Agency certifies that it will make distributions directly to the designated Organization.

4. The State Agency certifies that it will provide the quarterly spending reports and accounting received from the Organization receiving the Earmarked
Appropriation funds to the Executive Budget Office, the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, and the Chairman of the House Ways and Means
Committee by June 30, 2025.

5. The State Agency certifies that it will publish on their website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by
Proviso 117.21 of the Appropriations Act of 2024.

6. The State Agency will certify to the Office of the Governer that it has complied with the requirements of Executive Order 2022-19 by June 30, 2025.

Agency Head Signature Title

Printed Name Date






Freedom of Information Act, S.C. Code Ann. §§ 30-4-10 et seq., to a person or party requesting
the same.



